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DATE:  August 3, 2017 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Steven D. Massey, Ed.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the district, 

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  In that behalf, the 

board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with 

appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 
 

Donation Donor   

Conference meeting 

space 

Ziegler CAT, 

Columbus 

To District Administrators - valued at $800.00 

$2,869.96 FL Softball 

Booster Club, FL 

To FLHS softball for payment of an assistant coach 

$5,000.00 Spring Lake Park 

Lions Club 

To ISD 831 to contribute to negative school lunch 

balances 

Prevention materials Hazelden Betty 

Ford Foundation 

through funding 

from the Fred C. 

and Katherine B. 

Anderson 

Foundation 

To FLAS in support of prevention work in the district 

– valued at $3,000.00 

$50.00 Bea Zaruba, 

Chisago City 

To FLAS to purchase school supplies for Back-to-

School event August 9 

$300.00 First Resource 

Bank, Lino Lakes 

To FLAS to purchase school supplies for Back-to-

School event August 9 

$500.00 Forest Lake Lions 

Club 

To FLAS Family Support to purchase school supplies 
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